
 

 

1 

 

 
                                                 HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
April 26, 2012 

 
         A meeting of the Human Services Commission was held on Thursday, April 26, 2012, at 
4:00 p.m. in the Second Floor Conference Room of the Fairfield Town Hall at the John J. 
Sullivan Independence Hall. 
 
PRESENT: Commissioners:  Selma Cohen, Chairman; Marc Andre, Vice Chairman; 
                                                   Kevin Lennon and Linda DeLorenzo 
 
                             There is no quorum for this meeting. 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Claire Grace, Director of the Fairfield Senior Center and 
                                                        Director of the Department of Human & Social Services              
                  
GUEST SPEAKERS:  Fairfield Senior Center Social Workers: 
         Trish Simmons and Kristen Witt 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Chairman Selma Cohen at 4:00 pm. 
 
GUEST SPEAKERS: 
 
 Claire Grace, Director of the Fairfield Senior Center, introduced Trish Simmons and 
Kristen Witt, the two Social Workers at the Center, noting that they are Medicare Counselors.  
Both Ms. Simons and Ms. Witt work part-time at the Senior Center.  Ms. Simmons said they get 
referrals from the Police Department and other organizations or individuals.  Ms. Simmons 
explained that both she and Ms. Witt direct the seniors to the services they may need and will 
make an appointment for an in-depth assessment of the many services available to those who 
may need more help.  They will discuss if home care is needed, participation in the Senior 
Center, help with Medicare Part D Prescriptions and Title 19, and make referrals and 
recommendations for Alzheimer or Adult Protective Services, Elderlaw, and low vision groups.  
The referrals are based on their assessment. 



 

 

2 

Ms. Witt noted that they work with the Department of Social Services and the Probate 
Court.  Ms. Witt also said that some seniors need fuel or tax assistance, and many inquire about 
Senior Housing. 
 
 A brief discussion followed and Commissioner Selma Cohen thanked Trish and Kristen 
for taking the time to discuss the duties of the Social Workers at the Fairfield Senior Center. 
 
1.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 

Approval of the March 22, 2012, meeting was tabled to the next meeting in May. 

2.  FAIRFIELD SENIOR SERVICES:  Claire Grace, Director - Fairfield Senior Services 
                                                                                                             

Ms. Grace briefly discussed the popular Tai Chi class, and the new Ballroom Dance 
Classes beginning May 1st at the Senior Center.  Ms. Grace noted that those interested in the 
dance class do not need a partner.  Ms. Grace also said the Senior Center has scheduled a trip to 
Foxwoods scheduled for Wednesday, May 2nd. 

Ms. Grace reminded the Commissioners that a Tax Relief CMA meeting will be held on 
Saturday, May 19th at 9:30 am at the Senior Center.  Ms. Grace is asking all those interested in 
supporting the Senior Center attend this meeting. 

 Ms. Grace also noted that a seminar will be held at the Senior Center focusing on 
‘Coping with Low Vision’.  The meeting will be held on May 22nd at 10:30 am through 1:30 pm. 

 Ms. Grace reported that Millward Brown Int’l has suggested the cost of mailing the 
proposed survey to town residents will cost approximately $5,000.  Millward Brown will review 
the results of the survey and make recommendations. 

 Ms. Grace also noted that SWCAA is conducting a conference on “What to do in Case of 
Emergency”.  They will be reviewing what shelters are available and what companies are 
involved.  They will also review a checklist from the Board of Health as to a perspective of other 
towns involved. 

3.  BOARD OF HEALTH – Kevin Lennon, Liaison 

 Commissioner Lennon attended the recent meeting of the Board of Health.  He said that 
Sands Cleary reported that the Board of Health is reviewing the on-going “Ten-Year Health 
Audit”.   

 Mr. Lennon reported that the Board of Health is planning a weekend ‘kid’s fair’ on 
Awareness of Lead Safety. 

4.  OLD BUSINESS: 

 Commissioner Marc Andre reported that he went to the Fairfield Senior Center to inspect 
the doors as to repairs or replacements which may be needed.  Mr. Andre said he would go again 



 

 

3 

with Commissioner Bruce Carter and will report back to this Commission at the next meeting 
with their recommendations. 

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  
 
 There was no new business to discuss at this time.   

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:  

Ms. Pamela Banks briefly commented on the Senior Center’s proposed survey.  Ms. 
Banks also suggested the Senior Center lobby for full-time Social Workers. 

Ms. Palma Senatore noted that the “Top Ten Committee” has visited three other Senior 
Centers.  Ms. Senatore also suggested the Senior Center lobby for more staff. 

Helen Milsson commented on the housing shortage for Fairfield Seniors.  Ms. Milsson 
also said that she thought Fairfield had the best Tax Relief Program. 

6.  ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further business to discuss, Chairman Selman Cohen adjourned the 
meeting at 5:00 p.m.                                                      

                                     Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
CONSTANCE M. WADI 

            Recording Secretary 
 
 
N.B.    The next meeting of the Human Services Commission will be held on Thursday,                      
            May 24, 2012, at the Fairfield Senior Center conference Room at 4:00 p.m. 
 
  

 

 

 

 

           Minutes are subject to review, correction, and approval by the Human Services Commission.                                                 


